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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: josey.loh@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:32 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: RE: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 09.09.2018 INVOLVING SJK6951P & SKV1576C 

FWD Ref: 1201800011361)

Hi Asher, 

 

Please proceed. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind Regards 

Josey Loh 

Executive, Claims 

  

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986 

 

T    (65) 6727 5872 

E    josey.loh@fwd.com 

W   fwd.com.sg 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October, 2018 5:15 PM 

To: Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser 

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common 

Subject: RE: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 09.09.2018 INVOLVING SJK6951P & SKV1576C FWD Ref: 1201800011361) 

 

Hi Josey, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Both party reported third party open rear right side and collided with our insured vehicle. 
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We are of the opinion that BOLA 26 shall be applied and liability is not in third party favour. 

 

In view of the above, we are intending to reject TP claim. 

 

For your approval/ comments/ instruction. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 3:44 PM 

To: josey.loh@fwd.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com 

Subject: RE: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 09.09.2018 INVOLVING SJK6951P & SKV1576C FWD Ref: 1201800011361) 

 

Dear Josey, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: josey.loh@fwd.com [mailto:josey.loh@fwd.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 3:31 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-d@lkkauto.com 

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com 

Subject: FW: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 09.09.2018 INVOLVING SJK6951P & SKV1576C FWD Ref: 1201800011361) 

Importance: High 

 

Hi LKK team, 

 

Please refer to the attached and liaise with TP repairer for PRS. 

 

Attached is the TP GIA report. 

 

Please create the case in Merimen. 

 

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

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

From: Pei Yee [mailto:peiyee@primeautoclaims.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 3:06 PM 

To: Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser 

Cc: aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com 

Subject: FW: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 09.09.2018 INVOLVING SJK6951P & SKV1576C 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Sir/Mdm,  

 

Refer to above matter. Clara is on leave and I have sent the email to motorclaims.sg@fwd.com and it was 

showing email failure.  

 

Kindly assist to settle this matter.  

 

Our client’s GIA report enclosed for your retention. Please arrange PRI on urgent basis. 

 

Please inform surveyor to avoid 1230-1330pm lunch hour. 

 

*We select LKK Auto Consultants Pte. Ltd. 

 

*Please arrange PRI soonest possible due to loss of income and loss of rental per day count. 

 

Thank you. 
 

 

 

Thank you & Best regards, 

 

Pei Yee 
Prime Auto Claims Service Pte. Ltd. 
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6 Benoi Place Singapore 629927  

Tel: 6861 0908   Fax: 6515 2948  
 

A member of the Prime Group 

 

Disclaimer: This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended 

solely for the identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us 

immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its 

contents to any person. 

 

 
 

From: Pei Yee [mailto:peiyee@primeautoclaims.com]  

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 10:23 AM 
To: 'contact.sg@fwd.com' 

Cc: 'aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com' 

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
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 9:56 AM 

To: 'clara.li@fwd.com' 
Cc: 'aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com' 

Subject: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 09.09.2018 INVOLVING SJK6951P & SKV1576C 

Importance: High 

 

Hi 

 

The above referred 

 

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

 

 
 

 

 

Virus-free. www.avast.com  

 

 

ATTENTION: 

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of 

the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the 

sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, 

copy or store this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any 
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attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT 

been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments. 
 

ATTENTION: 

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 

immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy or store 

this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any attachments 

at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been scanned for viruses 

by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments. 


